## **Ikram UI Haq**

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: ikram.ulhaq68.iu@gmail.com

Pak Army, HQ Sigs 31 Corps Okara

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ikram UI Haq is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Ikram UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Tele Comm BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BS in Tele Comm	1993 - 1997
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Manager HR	2022 - 2024
Special Comm Org (SCO) Rwp , Special Comm Org (SCO) Rwp	
CGO	2016 - 2020
Baloch Records Centre Abbottabad , Baloch Records Centre Abbottabad	
Coy Comm	2011 - 2013
Pak Army , CAC/ASSU Sargodha	
CDSO	2008 - 2011